





HISTORY OF VASSAR UNION SCHOOL
Ina R. LovEJOY

FTER the early settlers had made a home for themselves, there came to
them the necessity of educating their children. As soon as the people had
come to this decision, T. North, of whom every one has heard, gp‘ent three

days plodding around through the forests to find people to sign a pet'ltmn. Th’e,
desired number having been obtained, what was known as the ‘‘Curtis Shanty
was made over into a school house and Miss Augusta Slafter hired to conduct
the school for a term of three months during the summer of 1851., at a salary
of one dollar and a half per week and the privilege of ‘‘boarding around”’
among the patrons of the school.

This old school building should ever be dear to the people of Vassar for it
was there that the start was made. In 1852 a frame school house was built,
which is now known as the ‘‘Moore House’’ and the school was taught the
winter and following year by D. G. Wilder. This served as the school building
for several years and, having been built near the river, afforded the children
much amusement.

In 1860 a briek school house was built on ‘‘The Hill.”’

The school was graded in 1864 by ex-congressman, E. P. Allen, but dip-
lomas were not granted until 1871.

The number of pupils yearly increased and in 1881 an addition was made
to the school house, which left it almost as it is today.

Later excavations were made for basements under the rear of the building
but the work has never been completed. The side entries to these basements
were added at the same time. Cement steps in place of the old wooden ones
have been built.

Pupils began to come from the East side as well as the West, and in 1886
a ward school, known as the McKinley School, was built on the East side.
The basement in this school house, through the efforts of the Mothers’ Club,
has been remodelled into a modern and up-to-date play-room for the youngsters.

Finally, in 1896 another ward school was provided on the West side,
known as the Townsend North School, which made three schools in Vassar.

The number of teachers has been increased from time to time to supply the
demands of the pupils.

There are now fourteen teachers in all. It must have been a source of joy
to the early pupils of Vassar School to wateh the school grow, to see the number
of pupils increase, and to perceive the interest taken by the pupils in almost
everything. We now have an orchestra, a fairly good sized chorus and a male
quartette.

‘While reading over the old school records, we came across many pleasing
and interesting things which we give in connection with this history.

At a meeting of the school board held at the Post Office on the 26th of
July, 1861, an order was drawn in favor of Wm. Lee for taking care of school
rooms at $6.00 per week.
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{ the school hoard was held at the old post office building in

the propriety of hiring Seth N. Bedan for teacher.’’

of Bonﬂ »ard of Trustees held at the old post office building on
;LO}etol:er 5th, 1861, it was voted unanimously tq “113-
; to address a letter to Miss Iji[szie.(iriﬂith, of .Ypsnlant:'x,

“stating her terms for teaching in the place of Miss Sophia

decided to teach in the Union School no longer.”” It was
'  Mildred Padman be employed during the coming winter

""1 department at $3.50 per weelk. "’ |
S

i
‘ the district board September 6th, 1859, a c?ntract was
¥ of 15 cords of stone upon the school houge site as cheap

&1 a school meeting to ““employ some person to pile
rard in a gooq workmanlike manpep. “@G. C. Bratt

A. D. 1865, agreed to deliver at the woodshed De-
= School District, seventy cords of sawed beech and
,‘_“L se dollar ang fifty centg per cord,’’

. At a meeting of School Boarq met at the office of
pose of adopting S0me means of Procuring a plan gnq

plate school building, it ywag agreed that . Bourns,
4 eonstitute g building Committee,””

Board helq at the office of the Seeretm-y, on the
: nnected with the interests of

t of the Eurcky Lyceum to use the House for thejy
» Hhat the janitor, Wilful Ke

‘said House exclusively in pig
=Pt that for whiep the se
; 8 whenever }e leaves it

hool demands, ang that he
for NO PURPOSE }e

at night, ‘

" next preceding the
2 the term of office of the
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